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REF ID:A62230

13 Apxil 1955

Chief J, O. Williams
BUSLO Unit, Box 55
Navy 100

New York, Mew York

Dear Chief Williams:

I told Mrs. Friedman I would write you in resatf
of your puyrchasing s book for Mr. Friedwan. Informatlon
cerning this book was taken from a 13955 catalogue,

| r 752, "A Catalogue of Books" published by the Francis
Edwsrds Ltd., looated st 83, Marylebone High Street, London
¥. 1. The book desired is listed as Item RNumber 65, Shake~
fpeare (W.)--Willoughby (E.E.) THE PRINTING OF THE FIRST
FOLIO OF SHAKESPEARE; facsimiles, wrappers, 1932, priced at
one pound five shillings.

It will be very much appreciated by Mr. Friedman
if you will do this for him, and he will remit fully for
all expense.

Mr. Friedman is progressing ag well as can be ex-
pected but it will be approx$mately two months before he
will be allowed to retura to work.

8incerely,

KAY KOXTINE
Heoretary
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